1. Contract Number

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT , e °{ Pages
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

No. 2 See Box 168 Rehabilitation of Western Avenue
6. Issued By: Cade| 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Office of Contracting and Procurement Procurement Support Branch
2000 14th Street, NW., 6th Floor 2000 14th Street, N.W,, 4th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20009 Washington, D.C. 26009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code} (X} |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCKA-2009-B-0102

88. Dated (See tem 1)
10/19/2009

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code| | Facility|

41. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SCLICITATIONS

_x__}The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in lkem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers L__Jis extended. L)S__}is not extended,
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: (a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each cepy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which Inciudes a reference o the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire io change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letier or telegram makes reference fo the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Acgounting and Appropriation Data (if Required}

13, THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant {o: {Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in liem 14 are made in the contractforder no. in item 10A.

] B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
- ldate, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2,

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of medification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Confractor ] |is not, IX ]is required to sign this document and return 1 copies fo the issuing office.

14, Description of amendment/medification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasibie.)
The purpose 6\‘ this addendum is: 1) respond to potential offerors questions and; 2) delete the foliowing pages from the BID FORMS AND

The solicitation is amended as follows:

1. DELETE PAGE 13 AND REPLACE WITH 13-R OF THE PAY ITEM SCHEDULE

2. DELETE PAGE 14 AND REPLACE WITH 14-R OF THE PAY ITEM SCHEDULE
3. SEE ATTACHED RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS {6 QUESTIONS)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Her (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

18A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Jerry M. Carter

i

15B. Name of Contractor 15C, Date Signed | 16B,£)strict of Columbia / 16C. Date Signed
(Signature of person authorized to sign) % [alfature of Contracting Officer) { /( ?/ 0 ?




District Department of Transportation PAGE: 13-R

DATE:
SCHEDULE OF ITEMS REVISED:
CONTRACT 1D: KA2009B0102 PROJECT(S): ARA-4116(001)
CONTRACTOR :
LINE] ITEM | APPROX. | UNIT PRICE | BID AMOUNT
NO | DESCRIPTION | QUANTITY |- |-
| | AND UNITS | DOLLARS | CTS | DOLLARS|CTS
|618676 Furnish and | | |
1260] Install 8 ft. Arm on | 20.000] |
|Wood Pole | EACH | | -
|618720 Remove Luminaire | | |
1270]from Wood Pole | 20.000] |
| | EACH | | -
|618760 Furnish and | | |
1280] Install 250 Watt HPS | 18.000] |
|Tear Drop Fixture | EACH | | -
|618778 Furnish and | | |
1290] Install 400 Watt HPS | 2.000] |
| Tear Drop Fixture | EACH | | -
|618896 Furnish and | | |
1300] Install 1" PVC Rigid | 200.000] |
|U-Guard on Wood Pole ILF | | -
|618910 Furnish and | | |
1310] Install Ground Rod | 20.000] |
| | EACH | | -
|618992 ELECTRICAL WORK | | |
1320|SPECIAL ITEM -EACH- | 20.000] |
|FURNISH AND INSTALL | EACH | |
| IDENTIFICATION FOR D C | | |
| STREETLIGHT POLE | | | -
|618999 Payment to PEPCO
1330] for Connection, LUMP LUMP 3750.00

I
|
|Disconnection, |
| Inspection PAYMENT TO |
|PEPCO FOR CONNECTION AND |
|DISCONNECTION OF |
ISERVICE TO STREETLIGHTS |

|]620002 Timber Ground | |
1340|Mounted Sign Posts, 4x4 | 479.000] |
| Inch |



District Department of Transportation PAGE: 14-R

DATE:
SCHEDULE OF ITEMS REVISED:
CONTRACT 1D: KA2009B0102 PROJECT(S): ARA-4116(001)
CONTRACTOR :
-LINE] ITEM | APPROX. | UNIT PRICE | BID AMOUNT
NO | DESCRIPTION | QUANTITY l----——-————- -
| | AND UNITS | DOLLARS | CTS | DOLLARS|CTS
|620014 Traffic Sign | | |
1350 Panels | 20.000] |
| ISF | | -
| 620040 Federal Aid | | |
1360]|Project Sign | 2.000] |
| | EACH | | -
| 624002 Engineer®s Field | | |
1370]Facilities | LUMP | LUMP |
| | | | -
| 625002 Field Layout |
1380] | LUMP | LUMP |
| | | | -
| 628002 Erosion and | | |
1390]Sediment Control | LUMP | LUMP |
| | | | -
|
| SECTION 0001 TOTAL | -



Questions and Answers for Rehabilitation of Western Avenue (DCKA-2009-B-0102)

QUESTION #1: What is the material required for the pole arms?

RESPONSE #1: Cast Aluminum

QUESTION #2: What color are the pole arms?

RESPONSE #2: Black

QUESTION #3: What color are the fixtures?

RESPONSE #3: Black

QUESTION #4: Regarding Line item 1340 "3/4 inch x 10 foot PVC rigid U-guard on
wood pole”. Where and for what is this item used? Is DDOT aware that this item (3/4" u-
guard) does not exist? No manufacturer produces it. The smallest available is 1".

RESPONSE #4: Please delete line Item No. 1340.

QUESTION #5: Is there existing ground wire on the existing poles? If not, should new
ground wire be included in the ground rod item or the #8 ground wire item?

RESPONSE #5: There should be ground wire on the poles. If it is missing or
damaged, the contractor shall repaired or install new. (Note 9 on LT-1). New
ground wire should be included in the #8 Ground wire item. See Item No. 1240 in
the pay item.

QUESTION #6: Why does DDOT request twenty-one (21) pole arms but only twenty
(20) fixtures?

RESPONSE #6: There should be 20 poles and 20 fixtures. Delete Item No. 1270
and 1280.



